

صالح ناصر السريع

نبذة :

تاريخ الميلاد - 1957/1/31م

تخرج من جامعة كاليفورنيا (ادارة اعمال - تخصص محاسبة) في عام 1982م.

العمل بعد التخرج بشركة عبدالله وناصر السريع (إدارة اعمال - تخصص محاسبة)، وبحكم القرب من المهام القيادية للشركة فقد تكونت لديه قاعدة صلبة من المعرفة والخبرة العملية المتعلقة بالأنشطة المالية ورأس المال البشري.

في عام 2007م تم اعادة هيكلة الشركة للاستفادة من نمو الشركة في النواحي الاستراتيجية والقدرة الصناعية، وحينها تم اضافة مهام اخرى له لقيادة الشركة كرئيس تنفيذي، وفي خلال اقل من عام ومع النمو السريع للمجموعة تم تعيينه عضواً منتدباً لمجموعة السريع التجارية الصناعية.

من اهم انجازاته في مجموعة السريع التجارية الصناعية :

- التوسع في القطاعين التجاري والصناعية واطافة اعمال جديدة.
- إنشاء نظام المحاسبة
- إعادة هيكلة الشركة
- تحويل نموذج الشركة من شركة عائلية الى العمل المؤسسي.
- تحويل الشركة من شركة تضامنية الى شركة مساهمة عامة.

المهارات العضوية في اللجان المختلفة:

- 1- عضو اللجنة التجارية - الغرفة التجارية الصناعية - جدة
- 2- عضو اللجنة الوطنية التجارية - اتحاد الغرف الصناعية - الرياض

بعض الدورات التي تم الالتحاق بها :

- 1- كيمكال بانك - سويسرا
- 2- ادارة الوقت
- 3- التكنولوجيا في العمل
- 4- محاضرات مالية
- 5- الشركات العائلية
- 6- القيادة
- 7- النسب المالية
- 8- التغيير

موجز السيرة المهنية :

اللجنة المالية	اللجنة التنفيذية	مجلس الادارة	مجلس المديرين	الادارة المالية	الفترة		الشركة
					الى	من	
				محاسب رئيسي	1985	1982	شركة عبدالله وناصر السريع
عضو	عضو	عضو		مراقب مالي	2007	1985	شركة عبدالله وناصر السريع
عضو	عضو				2002	1985	مصنع سمارة - بلجيكا
	عضو	عضو			الى الان	1995	الشركة السعودية لصناعة مستلزمات السجاد
	عضو	عضو			الى الان	2002	شركة الفارابي للبترول وكيمابويات
			رئيس مجلس الادارة		الى الان	2003	مجموعة سناسكو للاستثمار القابضة
	عضو	عضو			الى الان	2004	شركة الشامية
		عضو	عضو ، العضو المنتدب		الى الان	2009	مجموعة السريع التجارية الصناعية
		عضو			الى الان	2010	أديم كابيتال

Executive Summary

Date of birth **31st Jan. 1957**

Graduated in the University of California (Business Administration – Major Accounting -1982).
Worked in Abdullah & Nasser Alsorayai Company after graduation. Being so close to the operational management functions of the group created a solid startup platform of knowledge and Business Acumen related to financial and human capital related activities

In 2007, the Group was restructured to capitalize on its strategic and industrial competitive edge. That date triggered another responsibility to lead as a Chief Executive Officer (CEO). With a year, things were moving very fast and subsequently appointed as the Managing Director.

Achievements

- 1) Expanding trading & manufacturing divisions and adding new businesses.
- 2) Set up accounting system.
- 3) Transforming the company model from family business to institutional business.
- 4) Transforming the company from limited liability to public listed company.

Training

- 1- Chemical Bank – Switzerland FX (for 3 months)
- 2- Time Management
- 3- Technology in Business
- 4- Financial Seminars
- 5- Family Business
- 6- Leadership
- 7- Financial Ratio
- 8- Change

Membership in different Committee

- 1- Member of the Commercial Committee – Jeddah Chamber of Commerce & Industry
- 3- Member of the National Commercial Committee – Council of Saudi Chambers - Riyadh

Career Summary

Company	Period		Financial Managt. Team	Board of Directors	Board	Executive Committee	Finance Committee, Administrative & Supervisory
	From	To					
Abdullah and Nasser Alsorayai	1982	1985	Senior Accountant				
Abdullah and Nasser Alsorayai	1985	2007	Financial Controller		Member	Member	Member
Samara Factory – Belgium	1985	2002				Member	Member
Saudi Company for the Manufacture of carpets Materials	1995	To date			Member	Member	
Farabi Company for Petrochemicals	2002	To date			Member	Member	
Snasco Investment Holding Group	2003	To date		Chairman			
Al-Shamiea	2004	To date			Member	Member	
Alsorayai Trading and Industrial Group	2009	To date		MD, Member	Member		
Adeem Capital	2012	To date			Member		